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June 15, 1984

(HAND DELIVERED)

RECEIVED
Mr. Joe D. Ramey UN 1{:1984
Oil Conservation Division J )
Post Office Box 2088
DIVISION
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 OIL CONSERVATION

Re: Doyle Hartman Application
NMOCD Case 8226

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Our firm represents Amoco Production Company
which is opposed to the above referenced hardship gas
well application.

Amoco Production Company is an affected party in
that it operates gas wells in the same pool and is
connected to the same gas gathering system operated
by El Paso Natural Gas Company.

The granting of a hardship well classification
to the Doyle Hartman well will allow Mr. Hartman
priority access to the same pipeline and thereby
reduce the pipeline takes from the Amoco wells.
Accordingly, Amoco's correlative rights are affected
by this case.

Pursuant to Rule 410 B. (3) of Oil Commission
Order R-7453, Amoco Production Company requests that
the Commission continue case 8226 and require Mr.
Hartman to run a log-off test on the subject well
prior to hearing.
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ce: Steve Scheffler
Amoco Production Company
Post Office Box 3092
Houston, Texas 77001

William F. Carr, Esq.

CAMPBELL, BYRD & BLACK

Post Office Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2208



